Pamela Cole

From: Thomas Bradley

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Milan Davis; Pamela Cole

Subject: RE: TRP application for 409 Idylwood Dr SE 22-109423-NR
Pamela,

| had a chance to look at both of these properties this morning.

Regarding 409 Idylwood. Both trees are in good condition and not declining. There is some deadwood and ice damage
in the canopies, but pruning would be able to mitigate and have no impact on tree health. | can’t speak to the potential
structure damage but will note that the tree by the garage had its root system paved over when an asphalt “driveway”
was installed to the back yard.

Regarding 2074 Turnage. The indicated douglas fir tree has obvious evidence of trunk rot. The tree is not dead, but has
targets and a higher failure potential due to the rot.

Let me know if you need more.
Thanks

Tom Bradley

Project Coordinator

City of Salem | Public Works Department

1460 20t St. SE Building 14, Salem OR 97302-1209
tbradley@cityofsalem.net | 503-588-6335

From: Milan Davis <RDavis@cityofsalem.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:04 PM

To: Thomas Bradley <TBradley@cityofsalem.net>

Subject: Fwd: TRP application for 409 Idylwood Dr SE 22-109423-NR

Tom,

If you have time tomorrow could you review these Significant TRP, | tried to go but didn’t make it. Email any questions,
we could ask for more information, the report from Trees plus has an isa cert but very little details about actual
problems, could be a quick site visit.

The Idylwood tree report is claiming many things some of which we don’t have any say over. If you want to inspect the
trees and see if the tree health part of the report jives.

If not | can look next week

Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Milan Davis <RDavis@cityofsalem.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 6:29 PM

To: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>

Subject: Re: TRP application for 409 Idylwood Dr SE 22-109423-NR

Pamela,

Can you let the homeowner know we would like to do a site visit tomorrow or Monday.

Milan Davis

Urban Forester, Parks Supervisor Il

City of Salem | Public Works Department

1460 20" St Se, Building 14, Salem, OR 97309-1209
rdavis@cityofsalem.net | 503-361-2215

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

On May 18, 2022, at 08:56, Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> wrote:

Please review and let me know if the information is sufficient for Planning to deem complete / approve.
Thanks.

Pamela Cole

Planner Il

City of Salem | Community Development Department | Planning Division

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
pcole@cityofsalem.net<mailto:pcole@cityofsalem.net> | 503-540-2309
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/> | Twitter<https://twitter.com/cityofsalem>
| YouTube<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCoFd-GCEenK6yZ6rcFJYcZA> |
CityofSalem.net<http://www.cityofsalem.net/>

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has new temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can also be submitted by email to
Planning@cityofsalem.net<mailto:Planning@cityofsalem.net>

Milan Davis

Urban Forester, Parks Supervisor Il

City of Salem | Public Works Department

1460 20" St Se, Building 14, Salem, OR 97309-1209
rdavis@cityofsalem.net | 503-361-2215

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

On May 18, 2022, at 08:52, Pamela Cole <PCole @cityofsalem.net> wrote:
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Please review and let me know if the information is sufficient for Planning to deem complete / approve.

Thanks.

Pamela Cole

Planner I

City of Salem | Community Development Department | Planning Division
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has new temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can also be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net




